
University of Pittsburgh WMC I Medical Center 

UPMC Presbyterian 
200 Lothrop SIreet 
Plnsburgh. PA 15213 

C7Pi?1C PT-esbyterian Shadyside 

November I I .  2005 

U P M C S h a d y a  . 

Pinsburgh PA 15232 
0% 

5230 Centre License No. 37-02523-0 1 

U . S .  Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region I 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, PA 19406 

v To Whom It Ma). Concern: 

Please consider this notification as required under 1 OCFR 35.14 for the addition of an Authorized 
user to License N o  37-02523-01. 

Item I2 13. Autliorizccl Users 

I’leasc add: 

1. Daniel A Pryma, MD: Dr. Prjma has fulfilled the qualifications listed in IOCFR35.190 and 
->>.~90.  enclosed. He has been authorized by Administration for uses under I OCFR35.100, 200 
and 3 0 0  and additionally I OCFR35.1000 (Y90 I‘heraSphere) as indicated. 

9 - ?  

Sliould >.ou ha\e  an) this request, please contact me at (412) 623-1 052. Tlianh You. 

S inccrel>, 

Ronald Scala, MS i 
Radiation Safety Officer 
lJPMC Prcsbjqerian Shady side Hospital 
License No. 37-02523-0 I 

Enclosures 
l’re\.iotis authorization on University of Pittsbitrgh I-icense Nos. 37-00245-02 and PA- 190 
I’receptor. Training Document a t .  1011 

Ad 111 i I 1 is t ra t io 11 A i I t lior i zat i o I 1 

cc : RSC f i le 

Itern# 02157 .’ r , ,  . L r , ,  ?::.:I I - ,  , i . , , . i  I... .I-;. 1,.  :; V r -  



Scala, Ronald 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Terwilliger, James 
Monday, November 14,2005 8:11 PM 
Scala, Ronald 
RE: Addition of MD to SHY license 

You need e n l y  OK h i s  a u t h o r i z a t i o n .  The e m a i l  s t r e a m  be;ow w i l l  b e  e v i d e n c e  t h a t  t h e  
d o c m e r i t a t - i o n  was r e c e i v e d  a n d  r e v i e w e d .  L e t  m e  know a n d  I w i l l  p r e p a r e  t h e  r e m a i n i n g  
~ a p e r w c r k  t h a t  ijces t o  NRC.  

Ron 

Or i ( q i n a  1 Mes s a g e  - - - - - ----- 
From: T e r w i l l i q e r ,  J a m e s  
S e n t :  Mcr. 11/14/2005 7:46 FM 
To: Sc-a la ,  R o n a l d  
cc : 
S u b j e c t  : R E :  A d d i t i o n  o f  MD t o  S H Y  l i c e n s e  

d o  yo': ~ ' - l s t  n e e d  ~y OK t o  a d d  hin to t h e  l i c e n s e ?  I f  t h e  l a t t e r ,  I am f i n e  with a d d i n g  
hi-i .  

L c o k i ~ l q  at t h e  d c c u m e n t a t i o n  you s e n t  o v e r ,  i s  t h e r e  a c t u a l l y  a n y t h i n g  I n e e d  t o  s i g n  o r  

/ .  res. I :.;iLl send the s i g n e d  copy b a c k  t o  you 

0 r i g i n a 1 Ye s 5 a 'je - - - - - 
Fram: S c a l a ,  R o n a l d  
Ser:t: PI3nday, November 14, 2 0 0 5  4: 40 PM 
To: Teri-J i l l i i jer ,  ,Saxes 
S c b j e c t :  Ri: A d d i t i o n  c f  M D  t o  SHY l i c e n s e  

_ _ - - _  

D e a r  Kr. T e r w i l l i g e r ,  

D r .  Js>cc: c c i i l e a  t o d a y  f o r  a n  u p d a t e  on  D r .  P ryma .  Have you d e c i d e d  w h e t h e r  t o  a u t h o r i z e  
n i m  a t  53f? 

Ron 
4 12-4 96-9225 

----- O r i  8.3inal ;Cessage-----  
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.- - 
F r or" : S c a l a ,  R o n a l d  
Sert: Thi i r sday- ,  i iovember  lC, 2 0 3 5  3:43 PM 
To : 
SLibjezt  : A d d i t i o n  o f  M D  t o  S H Y  l i c e n s e  

"- 
I e r :ii 1 1 i ge r , James 

Cear  I,lr. T e r w i l l i q e r ,  

I h a v e  b e e n  a s k e d  t o  a d d  D r .  D a n i e l  Pryma t o  t h e  NRC l i c e n s e  a t  S k . a d y s i d e  a s  a n  A u t h o r i z e d  
User fcr N u c l e a r  G s e s  lOCFR 3 5 . 2 0 0 ,  3 0 0 .  I n  a c c o r d a n c e  w i t h  10CFR35, h e  may be  added i f  
a d m i n i s t r a t i o r !  OK's it a n d  if h e  h a s  q u a l i f i c a t i o n s  m e e t i n g  10CFR35.920 a n d  9 3 0 .  T h e  
lattcr q ~ a l i f i c a t i o n ,  n a m e i y  being l i s t e d  f o r  t h e s e  u s e s  o n  a n o t h e r  NRC l i c e n s e ,  h a s  b e e n  
- 7 - y i f i e d .  ,, - i Dr P r  a i s  l i s t e d  cr. F r e s b y ' s  ( U n i v e r s i t y )  l i c e n s e .  t i ence ,  S3'f c a n  add h im 

a 1  ~ i r e ~ d m e n t  request a s  l o n g  a s  you r e v i e w  t h e  v e r i f i c a t i o r .  d o c u m e n t a t i o n  
a s e  sen15 t o  n,e a FAX n3. s o  I c a n  f o r w a r d  t h e  P'YH d o c u m e n t a t i o n .  I f  you  

q r e e  :3 add D r .  P r y m s ,  a n  ernail r e s p o n s e  is s u f f i c i e n t .  

2 



Scala. Ronald 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Scala, Ronald 
Friday, November 11,2005 12:07 PM 
Terwilliger, James 
RE: Addition of MD to SHY license 

I received add'l info on Dr Pryma- faxing it over to you 

It is his authorization on the Univ Pittsburgh license for 10cfr 35. 100, 200 300 and lOOO(Y-90) 

Ron 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Tewilliger, James 
Sent: 
To: Scala, Ronald 
Subject: 

Thursday, November 10, 2005 6:50 PM 

RE: Addition of MD to SHY license 

My fax number is 412-647-5551 

What is his specialty? 

J m e s  G. Tcrwilliger, M P H  
Vice Preside iz t, Ope ru t io 12s 
UPMC Presbyterim - S h d y s i d e  

ter7r~illigerjg~iipnic.edii 
41 2-647-41 50 

From: Scala, Ronald 
Sent: 
To: Tewilliger, James 
Subject: 

Thursday, November 10, 2005 3:43 PM 

Addition of MD to SHY license 

Dear Mr. Terwilliger, 

I have been asked to add Dr. Daniel Pryma to the NRC license at Shadyside as an Authorized User for Nuclear uses 
IOCFR 35.200, 300. In accordance with 10CFR35, he may be added if administration OK's it and if he has 
qualifications meeting 1 OCFR35.920 and 930. The latter qualification, namely being listed for these uses on another 
NRC license, has been verified. Dr Pryma is listed on Presby's (University) license. Hence, SHY can add him without 
an official amendment request as long as you review the verification documentation and say OK. Please send to me a 
FAX no. so I can forward the PUH documentation. If you agree to add Dr. Pryma, an email response is sufficient. 

I will then send to NRC the documentation and your email 

Thanks 

Ron 
x31052 

1 



FAX Transmission 

FROM: Ronald Scala, MS 

(412) 623-1052 phone 

(412) 623-6310 FAX 

Date: m .  

TO: rrr W(//l 
FAX No. 

Number of Pages (including cover) 

COMMENTS: 



UNIVERSITY OF PITTSBURGH 
AUTHORIZED USER CERTIFICATION FOR HUMAN USES OF RADIOACTIVE 

Type of Use 

h e  a4&Q p c  ccth f r; IklkAb. 

- 

rl 

1. 

Name: 

- 
Locaticrn Dates 

- 
- - 

3 

.I 

MATERLU, AND RADJATION SOURCES 
NRC License No. 37-00245-02 and PA License No. PA-190 

New Application 

Renewal 

PHYSICIAN IDENTIFICATION 

P I  

OfEice Location: Room Building: 

Office Phone: 

2. TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE WITH RADIONUCLIDES AND RADIATION 
SOURCES 

Submit the following information in support of the qualification requirements for the human use of radioactive 
material and radiation sources (Required for new applicants only): 

A. 
B. 

Current copy of Curriculum Vitae 
Copy of applicable Medica1 Board Certification(s) or, 
Preceptor Statement of physician's classroom, laboratory, and clinical training and experience with 
radioactive material, signed by the supervising Authorized User (NRC Form 313A) 



~ - 
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3. AUTHORIZED USES 

List the types of medical use for which specific authorization is requested: 

A. Radioactive material for diagnostic buman use involving uptake. dilution, and excretion studies 
(3.0 CFR 35.100) 

B. Radioactive material for diagnostic human use involving imaging and localization studies 
(10 CFR 35.200) 

C. Radioactive material for diagnostic and therapeutic use in humans for wbich a written directive is 
required (10 CFR 35.300) 

D. Y-90 Theraspheres, Y-90 SIR-Spheres (10 CFR 35.1000) 

4. CONDITIONS ON THE USE OF RADIONUCLIDES AM) RADIATION 
SOURCES 

A. This authorization is limited to the use of radionuclides and radiation sources approved under the 
UPMC Nuclear Medicine Joint Authorization. 

B. All polities, procedures, and conditions contained in the currently approved UPMC Nuclear 
Medicine Joint Authorization application must be followed. 

C. Physician must complete internal training and instruction requirements for the use of Y-90 
TheraSpberes and Y-90 SLR-Spheres. 
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5. STATEMENT OF AIJTHORIZED USER RESPONSEBLLITY 

As an Authorized User of radioactive m a t e d  under the University of Pittsburgh's Llcense, I will abide by all 
regulations. policies and procedures of the US. Nuclear Regulatory Commission. the Pennsylvania Department of 
Environmental Protection - Bureau of Radiation Protection and the University Radiation Safety Committee. 

Applicant's Signature : - u - o . L -  
6. REVIEW AND APPROVAL 

Review and approval by the University's Radiation Safety Executive Committee: 

Signature Date 

Chairperson: 

Vice Chairperson; 

-.- 

(I 

yk& Chairperson. Subcommittee on 

and Radioactive Drug Research: 
Human Use of Radioisotopes - 

Radiation Safety Officer: +c- - 7- 6-34 Health Physicist 
J 

This  application, signed by the members of the Radiation Safety Committee and Human Use Subcommittee is your 
authorization to possess and use radioactive materials and radiation sources as indicated in the items above. 

Date of Approval 4/8/Of- 

Date of Expiration - y3{07 
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NRC FORM 313A U 8. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

MEDICAL USE TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE AND PRECEPTOR ATTESTATION (continued) 
(4 2005) 

I 

IO. SUPERVISING !NDIVIDUAL -- IDENTIFICATION AND QUALIFICATIONS 

The training and experience indicated above was obtained under the supervision of (if more then one supervising 
indJvrdual Is needed to meet requirements In 70 CFR Part 35, provide the follobidng inforrnebon for each) : 

A. Name of Supervisor 

H. William Strauss. M.D. Authorized User 0 Authorized Medical Physicist 

B. Supervisor is. 

__ _______ _~ ~ 

Radiation Safety Officer Authorized Nuclear Pharmacist 

c Supervisor meets requirements of Part 35, Section(s) 35.190, 290, 390, 392, 394, 396. and 590. 

for medical uses in Part 35, Section(s) 
- ___ ~. ___ ___- _ _ _  ~- 

100, 200, 300 (including 392, 394, and 398), and 500 
.-- I D. Address E Materials License NLrnber 

Memorlnl Sloan-Kettering Cancer Center 
1275 York Ave 
New York, NY 10021 

____- I 75-2968-01 

_ _ _ ~  ~ ~ 

PART II -- PRECEPTOR ATTESTATION 
Note: This part musf be completed by fhe Individual’s preceptor. I f  more than one pfecepfor is necessery to document 

experience, obfam a separate pmce tor statement fan? eech. This part is not required to meet fralnhg 
requkmenfs In 35.590 or Perf 35, &bperf J (except 35 980). 

I attest the individual named in Item 1: 

E. has satisfactorily completed the requirements in Part 35, Section(s) and paragRph(5) 190(c)(1), 290(C)(1)3 2 I 
as documented in sectron(s) 5,6(a), 6 ( b M  8(c) of this form. 

~ ( r l  (;jllS wi(d)b\-  ’ . ’ ‘ 

meets the requirements in 0 35.50(e) 0 35.51(c) 
types of use: as documented in sectlon(6) 

3lO(bl, % S l ( C  (I), 
V ’ ( C > C O ,  Tpl ? d(l) __ ..................................................................................................... 

1 4 C ( l l X l )  
1 1 b. Select one 

NIA 

1 IC. 

0 

35 390(b)(l)(ii)(G) 35.690(c) for 
of this form 

- . __ 
........................................................................................................................ 

has achieved a level of competency sufficient to independently operate a nuclear pharmacy (for 35.980), O f  

has achieved a level of competency sufficient to function independently as an authorized 
user 

has achieved a level of radiation safety knowledge suffcienl to function Independently as a Radiation Safety 
Ofticer for a medical use licensee ; Or 

for medical /ooJ 203 306 uses (or units); 01 
-5-&b -~ ~. ~. 

I E’ I am an Authorized NuclearPharrnacist, Or 0 lam a Radlation Safety Officer, Or 

I I meet the requirements of 100,200.300,~and 500 --__ section(s) of 10 CFR Part 35 

or equivalent Agreement State req,Jirements to be a preceptor AU or 0 AMP I 
for the following byproduct matenal uses (or units). 75-2988-01 

- ..................................................................................................................... 
A. Address 6. Materials License Number I 

Memorial Sloan Kettering Cancer Center 
1 1275 York Ave 

75-2968-01 
New York, NY i a a a  

_ _ _ ~  _ _ _ ~  -_ - I 

E. DATE 
I 

I 
v 

PPOE d 

c NAME OF PRECEPTOR (pint desdyl 

Steven M Larson M 0 .  



NRC FORM 313A 
(4 2006) 

U 13 NUCLEAR REQULATORY COMMISSION 

MEDICAL USE TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE AND PRECEPTOR ATTESTATION (continued) 

6c. TRAINING FOR SECYIONS 35.50(e), 35.51 (c), 35.590(c), or 35.690(c) 
_- ~- 

Location and Dates 
- < -  __ ._____-~ 

Tralnlng Element I Type of Training * 
___ ~- ~- - ____ __ 

Sealed sources for diagnosrs D I dach c 
(trammission scan using flood eources) Supervised ' 712003-8/2005 11l12104. 71/19/04, 4/8/05, & 4f lS tOb 

I 

_ _ _ -  - -- I 
. ____-  -___ ~ -i_ 

* Types of training may include supervised (complete item 10 for 35.50(8). 35.51(c), and 35.690(c)), didactic, or I- vendor training. 
~~ 

[ 7. FORMAL TRAINING Physicians (for uses under 35.400 and 35.600) and Medical Physlclsts 
_~ - 

I Namg of Organization that 
Approved the Program 

(e.g., Accreditation Council 

(e.g., 10 CFR 35.490) 

_ _ _ ~  _--- - -__ -~ 
1 Name of Program and 1 

Location wlth 
or Correspond1 ng Dates for Graduate Medical Educatlon) I and the Applicable Regulation 

Degree, Area of Study 

Residency Program Materials 
License Number ~ 

~ ~ - _ _ _  -- 
i,, -- F I 

7- 

NA 

i 
NA 

I 

I 

I 

8. RADIATION SAFETY OFFICER (RSO) -- ONE-YEAR FULL-TIME EXPERIENCE 

YES Completed 1 year of full-time radiation safety experience (in areas identified in item sa) under supervison. I 
-~ _. .. 

the RSO for License No 
.- 

I a NIA of 

YES 

NIA 

YES 

N/A 

9. MEDICAL PHYSICIST -- ONE-YEAR FULL-TIME TRAlNlNGMlORK EXPERIENCE 

Completed 1 year of full-lime training (for areas identified in item sa) in therapeutic radiological physics 
(35.961) or medical physics (35.51) under the supervision of 

who Is a medical physiclst (35 961) or meet6 requirements for Authorized Medical Physicists (35.51) 
-____ 

and 

Completed 1 year of full-tlme work experience (at location providlng radiatron tt-erapy services described 
and for topics identlfled in iten1 6a) for (specify use or device) 

who is a medical physicist (35.961) or meets under the supervision of 

requirements for Authorized Medical Physicists (35.51) (specify use or device) 

- 

.- ~- -- 

-____ 

PAGE 2 



IRC FORM 313A US. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

MEDICAL USE TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE AND PRECEPTOR ATTESTATION (continued) 
(-PCO5) 

-- 

6a. WORK OR PRACTICAL EXPERIENCE WITH RADIATION ~ - - ~  ~~ -_ 
Location and Dates andlor 

Experience 
MSKCC 74-2968-02 7/2003-812005 

Correspondlng Clock Name of 
Description of Experience Supervising ' Materials License I Hours of 

Number _ _ _ _ _  lndividual(s) I 
- ~ . -  I ~ _ _ -  -___ ~ - I -~ 

,aboratory research handling rnCi liquld sources of 
'edlmctive matenal. P. Zantonico, PhD 1 (Broad Scope Non 

Steven M. Larson M D 

P. Smith-Jones PhD Human Use) 
-- ~- 1 -- 

4nirnal research injecting mci liquid sources ai 
zidioactive malerlal and subsequent imaging of 
mmals. P. Smith-Jones PhD Human Use) 

I Steven M. Larson M 3 I MSKCC 74-2968-02 1 712003-8/2005 
P Zanzonico PhD (Broad Scope Non 

materials involvlng irnaglng and localization stddles, 
Nritten drrecllve not required 

Slinical adminstration of unsealed radioactlve 
natenal, wrlrten dlreciive required. 

._ ._ .- 

I ~ ~ - _ _ ~ ~ _ _  
Slinical use of sealed radioactive materials for 
Yagnosis 

H. William Straws. M.O. 
Chaitanya R. Divgi, M.D. 

Steven M. Larson M.D. , H. William Strauss, M.D. 
Chailanya R. Divgi. M.D. 

Steven M. Lamn M.D. 
H. Willlam Strauss, M.D. 
Chaltanya R Divgi, M.D. 

.. -~ . 

...-- ~ 

(Broad Scape Human 
Uee) 

(Broad Scope Human 1 
Use) 

. --x 

MSKCC 75-2968-01 7/200 3- 8/2 0 05 

- _________~~ 
712003-8f2005 MSKCC 75-2968-01 

(Broad Scope Human 
Use) 

7/2003 812005 

- _-_I 

I . _ _  - __ - .._ 

Slinlcnl parenteral administration of unsealed I Steven M Larson M 0. MSKCC 75-2968-01 
radloactlve materials for therapy and diegnosls I H William Strauss, M.D. (Broad Scope Human 

Chartanya R.  Divgi, M.D. I Use) 
2_____ __- ~- -~ 

6b. SUPERVISED CLINICAL CASE EXPERIENCE (descrlbe experience elements In 6a) 
- ~ - -- 

r- Location an> - I Dates and/or 
Clock 

Experience 

Corresponding 

Number 

I No. of Cases Name of 

1 Individual Type of Use ' Personal Materials License Hours of Su pervlsl ng 1 tnvolving Radlonucllde 

~ --- ~ _ _ _ _  -I Participation -.- 

Tc99rn Dlagnost~c imaging -3500 Steven M Larson M.D. _ _  i MSKCC 75-2968-01 ~ 712003 812005 

1131 Imaginghherapy -1 50 I Steven M Larson M.D. MSKCC 76-296&01 712003 8Q005 

In1 11 

-- I-- ______- - ' 

Steven M. Laraon M.D MSKCC 75-2968-01 7t2003-812005 
. -_ ---- 

Dlagnostic imaging 

I1 2311 1 24' Imaging -100 Stevm M Larson M.D. MSKCC 75-2968-01 712003-8/20(35 

e Accelerator produce, included for complete description of experience 



IC FORM 313A 
2005) 

U.8. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

MEDICAL USE TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE 
AND PRECEPTOR ATTESTATION 

3. CERTIFICATION 

APPROVED 0I OMB: NO. 3150-018 
EXPIRES: 10131R005 

Provide a copy of the  board certification. 
continue if applying under other subparts. 
Provide documentation in ap ropriate items 4 through 10 of trainin or clinical case work requlred by 35.5O(e): 
35.51 c): 35.290 c (1) li)(G) t!x AU seeking 35.200 authorization; 3%.390(b)(AXii)(G); 35.396(d)(1) and 35.396(d)(2); 

Provide completed Part II Preceptor Attestatlon, items 1 l a  through l l d .  
Stop here after completing items 321, 3b, and 3c when using board certification to meet 10 CFR Part 35 training and 
experience requirements. 

here if applying under 10 CFR Part 35, Subpart J or 35..590(8); 

35.59 6 (c); or d&c\ .  

4. INDIVIDUALS IDENTIFIED ON A LICENSE OR PERMIT AS RADIATION SAFETY OFFICERS (RSO), 
AUTHORIZED USERS AU), AUTHORIZED MEDICAL PHYSICISTS AMP, OR 

Provide a copy of the Ilcense or broadscope permit listing the current authorization and (b) or (c) 

Complete items 6c (and 10 when training is provided by an RSO, AMP, ANP, or AU) and preceptor items 1 1  b through 
1 I d  to meet requlrements for- RSO in 35.50(~)(2) or 35.50(e); or AU in 35.290(c)(l)(ii)(G) or 35.390(b)(l)(ii)(G) or 
35.590(c) or 35,69O(c); or AMP under 35.51(c). 

AUTHORIZED NUCLEAR PHA b MACISTS (ANP) SEEKING ADDITIONAL A I d  TH RlZATlONS 

Complete items 5, 6a, 6b, 10, and Preceptor items 1 la through 1 I d  to meet AU requirements in 35.396(a). 

__ 5. DIDACTIC OR CLASSROOM AND LABORATORY TRAINING (optlonal for Medical Physicists) - ._ -^_ 

Descrlption of Training 1 Location Clock Hours Dates of Training 

[ Memorlal Sloan-Ketterlng Canter 40 10129/04, 11/4/04, 
11/5/04. 11/f2/04, 
11119/04, 4/22/05, 
4/29/05. 8 5/6/05 

911 2/03. 7/4/04. 91'7J04. 

2125105. 3/4/05. 8 

Center i% New York-Presbyterian 3diation Physics and 
strumentation Hospital. New York, NY 

-_-- - 

1011104, zia105, 
Memorial Sloan-Kettering Cancer 25 
Center & New York-Presbyterian 
HOsPltBl: New York. NY 

ndiation Protection 

ethematics Pertaining to the Use 
d Measurement of Radioactivity 

idiation Biology 

____. - - . . - 
ierntstry of Byproduct Material for 

Memorial Sloan-Kstterlng Cancer 20 
Center 8 New York-Presbyterlan 
Hospital; New York, NY 

1011104, 11/4/04. 
1 1 I1  2/04. 1 I7105 

Memorial Sloa*Katering Cancer : 130 10/22104. 1/14/65, 
Center 8 New York-Presbyterian 1/21/05, 4/8/05, S 
Hospital; New York, NY 1 411 5/05 

..-- - ~ 

Memorial Sloan-Ketterinq Cancer 1 120 1018/04, 12/3/04, 
idical Use 

rHER ' Memorial Sioen-Kettering Cancer ~ 12 1 QI24104. 16/15104, 
adlopharmacy (Overview QC), Center f4 New Ye*-Presbyterian 12117104, 8 117105 
yclotron production Hospital; New York, NY I 

Center 8 New Yo&-PresbyterIan I 1 211 0104. 1 3 1  7/04, 
2/4/05. 8 211 1/05 ' HGSpkal; New York, NY - . - - -- 1 -. 

I 

I 

PRiNTEt OV RECYCLED PAPER PPlOE ' 
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DOCUMENT 

READ TH€ FDLLOWING INFORMATION CAREFJUY CONCERMNG VOUA LICEYSE 

1. SIGN THE WALLET CARD AN@ CEPTlFlWTE WHERE INDICATED. 
2. DETACH THE WALLET CARD AND CERTIFICATE AT PEFtF3R9lION. 

....... . . . . .  - >  . . . . . . . . . .  ....... - . . . .  
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Daniel Alexander Prvrnn. M.D. 
Mobde. 
e-mail 

Academic Nuclear Medmne Resedd. Fello~xshp. Memonal SIoan Kenennq Cancer Ccntcr. Pjw Tork. New York, Ju ly  
Ttaining 2005 through August. i 0 D S .  

Nuclcar >Ic&cme Readmcy, I\Iemonal Sloan-Kenrting Canker Center, New Yo&, New York, July. 2003 to Junc. 
2005. Chef  Residant May, 2004 to blay. 2005. 
Internal hlehcine Internship. Logola UrurersiT MeQcal Cenrer, Nayw-ood, IUinois, June. 2002 to June, 2003. 
ALL)., Loyola Urrcr-ersity Chicago Stitch School of AleQcme, Maywood, I h o ~ s ,  Junc, 2002 
B.S. wth Dismcnon VI BioIogy, Ham-ey >rudd College. Claremont, Cahforma, May, 2998. GP<i 3 5/4 
Sernesrer abroad at Lm~ctrsrt, CoUcgc Cork. Cork, Ireland, January, 1997 to June, 1397 . 

+yola LhzuEm~ Chicago Stntcb SCbOd 4 A f d c i w  Afqluooll. 1lhttai.r 

. 
A p n n a  A'ahonoil~hornfo~, Lemon?, I!%norr 

Publications 

Research 
Experience 1909 TO 2001. Surpcd Honors 5ouet)r researchct analyzing oytcomcs of laparoscopic surgial techmques. 
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